
lOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION WORKSHOP 

loudon, Tennessee 

Monday May 20, 2019 
County Office Building 

6 P.M. 

AGENDA 

1. Comments by Members of the General Public 

2. Chief Deputy- Jimmy Davis 

3. 

A. Jail Update 

Loudon County Mayor- Buddy Bradshaw 

A. Board & Committee Term Updates 

1. TASS 

2. TCCA 

3. Regional Planning Commission 

4. Loudon County Library Board 

B. Public Records Commission 

C. Gun Sanctuary Resolution 

D. Per Diem Reimbursement 

E. Loudon County/Loudon City Inter-local Agreement 

4. EDA Director- Jack Qualls 

A. Property Sell- Centre 75, Lot 9 



'• .. 
. ( . . 

•I,'  

,,, . ·:. ant 

� .. . ,; ... !.; �·�� ��.;�·� ...... � -··-=�· , .. �;. :......::-.!.·:···��� .... : ..... ....... ;-•• : '7"'��-�!··-:-:f,;.· .... ... . . �··��-· ·--..;� ... :-�;: . ....... . . -�� • •  ··d·:·· ... .. -�· ·- ... ; ... :��·· . .. ... . . .. .. !.•... . ............ ... ·� . . - .. -· ... .... . .  '� . . ·. . . . . . ....... �. . . . . . . . .  � . . . .. . 
. .. . . . 'f.s:rrailtY O�ed !'rom J. 1t9�w4er ana wife t.P\ldon c_ouilty !loal'j:f Qf Ed.uca�i!)n• .. · , , . . .·, .' .. ..... 

. . . , . . · '· 
· ! . . . ' I · This Indenture, m&de t.h1e

. 
23 day of Octollar A. D.l9:c6, betwun J. R. 'Browder r.nd Wife !iell1el 

,, _;.. , ·. 
. ! l'!·rowCler·· o fuoudon ··countYI1ll ·tb&"Sta.n··of TennasBee;ot·t � .. f1rat·part.;�and· Loudon ·county·-"··· ... . 

· · · · · ·: ; : .!J.oa.rcf . . �.'f. !ducilt.io�. o,r.�ot;�O!l,,,.�I!IS&I!e, o'(,t�e , . se.c�� . par-t� ... . ......... . . : . . . . ...... · .. .  .. . . .. . . . . . . .. .... .. . . . . . 

,:. :: . : ·�. . L . Wit!1es1Seth, !hat t.he aa.id pa�Uea ·of t:tle 't1rst. part., tor and in. oo ns1der&Uon or tba sum 
. ',·:·.: :·· · � . �of..One'·Tm.nsand"(.t:l,OOO.OO)nolla:ra.to . . thiimi.n .. hand pa.id by.t.he .. sa1d.par'Ues.ot. .t·he secol1d . . .•. 

I.;. ·,: . i , r�, :; ·; �li.rt, t� · �ecil1pt. ot.wl:lich 11!1 hereb;y ilcktlow�edged, a.nd to. secure the pa?men� Of aald' note a : .j · ·:·· �· " : .
. 

i .;
_
fill ·ec1f1. cJ1en·.·1s_··

.
·bf1r�

_
br·:�t;atne

.
lf,··!'n thll·. propertr· here•convered,·!Jave·gre.nhd,be.r�a1De�,,e

.
old· · ·· 

. . :· , ,. . � . , .':and, and cobVeyed, a.nd .d� .Jiel'eb;y Rl."8.11t, bargain, sllll, an� �o!lye;y uBto the sa.ld. part. lea of the 
:::. >i.::,. · 1·.{ :'·· �:·iHico:u:f.pa.rt., t. hll :;tol.l,inrt � descri'b�a· prs�e.ea,·ta-Wi·r;;ei:t.ue.te 111 D1Sti'1ot flo.� ( 2) bouiided ·.:· 
, .. !· ... · :.J � '! �j�/::�!�:d�::�·!�1!�":��[1�1�s;.;-� .. t;�;;·:���t:h . . 

�id�,·�'i· th� �L��··ms�i;:g��i.�ni'D.g ·�%1·�" .... · · : � {; \>;.> , . ! ; \\1 :J. · · �'iroi:l··pin'-il'l'·'t�"side: o·t'·t. hll · said:·Lu .. Blgbway- a.nd .. J'Unning ·parallel·•With· -sa-id r,ee .. .RigllW'BY··:"· 
!· .':.�::'r:.; . : : ,; :  d ' ' [· . ) s.eo•w.s1X lnln:d.red·&Dd fU'tt (6,:J) feat t;b a.n 1ro.n pin 1n the a1d.ii of the ·sa1d Lee Higijliro.y; 

\! · : 
.

· 
< 

· : '1 · · ! . •. •· ;�;�:�:�;;:�:���;:::��t::;:��=�����:����� :;::�:�:::.�:���·:t�;��mr : 
: �: :(.

· ; .. ·�JiJ ·. : •· . lll'dar-:'!arm::"h.tch·appears·o1'··rocoi'd:·1n .. tbe "Re�leter'·:� .. O•ffice . . at· Loudon, TennuaeeH'oted.·� n .. - �� . .. _ 

,,. '�" : i; ' ·l . no . .  te--!;)Ook ;_·. _·page·-·._· Lrecorde� in 'BOCilc ot p�ed.� No._· _pa;geiS_._. •'"1th. the hereditaments 4119 
. · .. . :\· . :: ··:: · ;iip$ur'�i!Ji8.rieo:s· t'heFet·�· ·apperta:Oun�·niiriibY·'rel·e·e.s1n'g'lili. aia.tms .to hol!lestead. and dower . . 

· . .  
. 

'.: . .'J .; ': . · ):.�; ·: · : :� �ein .. �o:;ba.ve::e.nd.:;to; .• holri:th".,t�a.1d�.pr,emhu .. :�o . . ,t;lle said: p·az:oties .. ot.. the seco.nd part. ,or . . . · .. 
.. . :;I,� : , : . .  � t.ne1r aas1Rns forever • . . . . ··· . · · .. . ·. - . , . . 

·.. . . . . ; , · 

J
' L '\;·;And"the··saf;d'p&tt'ies;·o'f·tJ,ie:,tiriJt--plir� . . t.or •t·tiemeclvoe ·.aM .. . �or their ho!i's,executore o.nd ···· 

.. : 
' 

. . , ... ' � I . · adiii1n11itrato�s•c1P hereby coveilaM "ith t.he said p,art.1os o 'f ,.t .!le  second part a;n,d, t'!\e1i' ass.-
, :; :�· : . i � 

. 
'C :1gn$:'tills;� ::t;!ilili''&re··::l&:'Wfully''iliiize(J "1ri'"t.ife''ii1mpl'e o·:r ·:e�e"prr:;mi so a above' conveyed and now ..... 

·:,::r 
' • "'-·� : ·· . :hava: .�ull�,p,o:l"-e.r� .autho.l.'ltY�.and :.�Lght .�o.:;eo.�v.�.:r .. lhe .all�� that. li&1d prtialieeii aro free :from 

...... · . :!.· . -:� .. :: .. all;.1hcumbr&nceQ aM tJ;ui.t't.hey. ,.i1i1 t'o;toever warrant s.lid deteM the Qa.id praill.ia·u alui t,ru; 1- · . . ! .· · � ·, . . · ·title··,hluJreto··�ga.·inst.''thll:·1a'1'11ul•'Cla1ma·-ot·a.H .. J:Iors_ona; \'f-blmaoever . ... . . . . .. . ... . . · · '  .,., .... · .. . .. ...... · .. 
,�·. · :;;. : · : �. · ;> ::����.P� . . �!,�.��.�-� . . !��::��t!�.�¥. . . ����-:������� . . �.f.J;�� ..•. q:��:� .. P.���.�-�!�. ����nto 11et t.h��r . . hand. an� 

. 
·· . . � · .. ·. . aenl. the -d.ii7 and year. :first 11bove 1U'1tten.. . . . "'. R.9rowder. (I:,. 6) ::/?: ... .: i.',' ( · 1·�t�te=:or .. �e.mnrs�eo .. ·) �·�: .. - : ... : .. ·-·�·· . . : .. · .. �.: ........ : .. . . · . . .  : : .. .. ... 

. 

... Hel.lle 1H'owder• . . (L. 6) 

:'·:.
· .. ":·· ·� : ' .·: ' :·.L-.��,���-� .. 9.<?�.�t..� .. :.:.:l.: .. :.: .. ����on.all:r a.ppee.��d: be��.ro iilG w •. 'B.Gi'een,a 1(otaey.Pu't)l1c: in a� I . ... . :r; .f . "<1 r �: .'J �or . sa�d c.ount7 t.hei. 'Rit�n nn�IU�<t bal;'ge.1no rs J. R.arowde� a:.rid wife K!'lllie �row.der with "�m! · 

1 :;; :l :.< ; : , ,.· l :� .· ,.I.-am,.pors:U:la,llJ.·;&Cquaint,edJ.��."�· ackliQWledged. f..hs.t. t.hll7 .CIX!ICU�Dd .
. 

the. Wit hill. illBtrument . . J . .. i ,::.·;:"J;:.: ; '.:!- �'::: :·:1tor.t.he purpose therdn.,oon.t.e.i!led.l\nd Jiell:h �rowcie.r,w1fe of the aaidJ.�·�l'Pwder,JlilvUtg I 

�!ii·;ru;. - �-- ;���· � . ,;, ra'JlP!fltx:�� · befbre .. �··��j;vlit�l:y · 'an:tr: a:part · tr�Sm her·:llusba.ild•sa.id'·!fell:1e 9i'o_wder acknowledgod "['"" 
: : <. · l• ·: . . :� . ': 1 .'1; ::�:�.h� .. ���.��t.�.�� .. �.�.t�� .. ��l�:.��!l� .. �� .. ?av�.)Jo�n. d�he. :t?� �r .r�!'el�1 vo�uDtar�l.Y. ��. ��.�rlit�n-:.L .. . 
·�. ; �··,;:: : · ;; : :: 

,.
j ' ;

; . {d ���� y,wU�ut.: comp�si�u: or oonst.rai nt. fr
.
om hn as.id l:iuebnnd,and to� the pu.llJoses there1� 

· : : ',, " :- · · 

. : :. c8.�r.esaed ........... ... W'it;nesli"IIIY;·_Mnd"alid"O't't1o1al"'sea.l"at"ott1ce,·th1a 23''d&l''"Of'Oetober A.D; ... ! .. :·· 
:;'•;::.: :�:· 

· · · .. :: i : ; f:.:��)�.:�·· . : . )U��!'II�.:�nd��� . . �nd .'I:��.�t.Y,..S1�.� ... ... ... " .. , .. ..... �f.� •. �re.en, Notar7� P�blic . ... : ..... l .... 
···:.':· ··'. : · .. · · :· J ,KJ:Jr. ·· ··. .· ' .... · M1 commission oxptres /lprU 7•1927· ' 

, . • . . ; I ��,, ' . • . . Be 1 6o t Q ol'ol' • 

. ( ; . . . : . :··,· . . · 'rt::;t-· ,:;;;;;;· ·::· .
. . ·:�:·:·: ..... ) ...... ... ; .. � m�t:� .. ·�·t:·q.·�nn�a : ;: �c=�l;l�;1��· z;��is�� ·;as

.. . . . . . . . . . : . . . 
-:<.. . . : . [' . : . c,.�t.I!.J. 

·A_ .Jr 
.
... '"'j 'epetvad . . tor·.re,cord tihll · 25· day··<Jf . . Q'ct·. A; 0.•1926, at;· 4.30 -oe·loek l'. Ll.lfoted : .. . . 

� .. ;:;· · ,  ... :. ,11: · . . �\ � .. ::i: · ·� . :����- .. �-�.�� . .. �.� .P.a..��.J.�J..a..nd . . :�.���:r:'��-� .. �� .. ��o.� . o.� . . ��.�d� .. �����·��ge 3Sl� .. . . . . l . .. ... ... , ·· · . . . : � • .. , j/ · · · r1i:tnesa Ill)' ha..... · · · � .,·. , ;[liJ!r· i · •.. ·· · :c::��±��f::::;� · ::f:�L::::::;:;:::�::?i�::::T ::::. : ·:·:e;': :.·.:·: ' .:'!!��:�=:: : ��· .. ·:·!·· · 



:· -. ... : 

. � : 

' ; ' .. 
·;. � � : 

. . 

;·,·;· ' · : · 
-� 

i" ' ' •  '· ' � . . 

. ;.•; . --�·.r ·.· •.: ' .�·.' 
• 

·� f I :··· ., ·:·· .:· 

'''; ) �- , •  I ', ' 1 ,; :� ; ;:�···�·, .. '-·.·.�.·:.:."':· . .. :.f.: .--�- .'��-- ·,., .. , '·v....--.�� ' . .....,.��: . . --�;· 
.> : ' ;·;:: -�·-"· .-;·· . • : ': !_ �:,.: �. • . : :.;.; _i'.• I•! • - ' ' ,.,. :: ·.�_;<�:, '_ 1 _ .. . . ,-:�: :;_.'i.:.··��-··.�·-· .· ' 

i . .  : . ',; . :
. 

· . ··.W#ran1!y D.eed<:ti-om: J.i��Br.owdeV'e.Dd wife !t:o )J�udon'.pow:itr :Board .. ot' :iduoe.:Uon.: ·� .: �-.: ' : ' '
• . . '..:-'-.-...:...._� - . -... :·'·· ... -c· .  -·�-. -�.,._ . .�- •.·.·. :·. 

_
:.:··. -�-- :·:·.:,.: .. , ..... ·· ·.'.··. '."" ·.:._· .. •

• 

· ·. THIS lliDENTU:RE ;made -this· 22 .�il.:y �of November�, ;A•;D .).926, be��eeil :!1 �R.:Srowde;r . anti ·wit e .
. 
Nell � : · . . , . ;, 

I 
• ' : 

Browdsr-·or--Boudon·-count;y)iu-the'"totat:rof-,Tennea.oee-;oi"�:t;he�ra1!"•pii.I't-;e.n4-:Lolido;tl�Count:yc;T'f; 7-7" 
: J1.1�ci of �E--���oJ!.,ot-·!� -�E-!!�P.E!.�!iJ_�.�-9t -�-IJ::!! __ sa.c:��Jpa.rt·.- ·; · .·. · � ·: ·> 

· 
.. �0��� ·:· : '' . · ' . , ' : ; 

·, Yli��SSEl'H,:t,he.t the .sa. �d. ·partiea : .of ,th·e first part,for . . e.nd 1n cons1dera.tlon, of. tb,e'_aum,:.; '' .· !' . .. 

�) ; . · o;t;.;�·ne.:..Thousafui-:-( $10 00 •. oo � _D_olls.x:s:...t o -;:--them...in�and--pa1d-by-the4a1d-Par.t 1e EL..o�the.-a e c ond..,; �· 
p�t �ths receipt of .which is·: liereb;y e.cknowlsdged ,l:ia.ve. gre.nted, bargained,, sold . flJld . C()nve;yed·, ·:. 

· · · , .. · · :. '1Uld--a'o"'1fe'"i'·eby�gt<�nt,"'·b'el--gatn'-·aifl1. -Krid-b"d'nv·a·;y'� unt·o-"tlil:l�a1"d�·e:rt"i'EfS7":0:t'"�tha-""'a-e'c�onli,:p.e;rt-t;l1e� -· '-. 

·· • 
• .�. �o 1i_��g_ge s_q_i'.l�!J}i�J:�l .l!!�ll,�-��1!��;�cig;���-�J�Pi�i!.;:!£t· · ll�!g�L't�_qbll�_e,[_!W�{��i�!P..�s(: � 
. · a.�:r9;l,lo·.'t�;A certain .pe.rcel.�r:.leJid ly;tng_.on the Nort,l1-.at<le _of, :t;he::Ls� liigh:we.y;· Beginning;·> 
: on"'"'�""i:ro;n��ii:i--on"N�l'�b,,:;.s1d:e...,.ot'-�.ee.:.H:tghwa.y•1·cornez;:�t;o;�.J"·R�,Browder-ftheno�.�w.1:t-h-se.·1d��1ghwal '· :::: 

:: . . .· • s.-.eo_,:W� a i�. :h�red, afid :·1'fi'.t.:v{ .. (�_�g)t'es.t ::�o . e.il•. :t;ron·::Pj;n,:C:.�?rner,:��(. s �B,;smallen·:J;:ot ;':th:E!ncs 'wit b.'(i; 
. · 1, : 1lma. Iten . "l"ffiif-lf;2 �T•'Tw,0,"1iillilirea�-sna:-;--tweiit¥-1,'�ve.:t225Yflfe't--:-t.��� .1rliifpln 1 c1lrner. -:t• �;r:"R-;Brcr-:: ��: 
:'· wder,·th.enoe w:tt.;h •.s�td·Browdei-: line ·_N;67.'E'.seven.·b.Uild);'.ed.<e.nd' "twe:nt:y tlU'ee::t1.23:)feet;,to . anr.; ;.;� 

., .. : -- -::-:-: ��-:--::· -:-----:.··:--:----:""-,7-�·-.� ::: ·'!':'r'� �---·'!"�-�- �:-.';"': ------�" �"!"'-.--:-· ·�-�--.-:"----.-... -:-:--:-:-----·�----.��-.--.. �-:-,....._---:- ----�-� ... :---:-... ---- -:-- __,;:-·-. .  -----::T":'"""':'--.;- � 
. 
'!'. 1rcm pin, c()rner. t� aa.�.d J,•RA3roWdsr ,; thence Yi',i:t� said �roWtt,er ;una s.?.3· _E!!l'hre;e . )?.�re�. ,e.ne : ;n·· 

. . . ! • · · · · ' .a ev.ent.·t--'tllr e e-,{3'7;3 )f'.e e:t:-;t; or.the,..b e g1nning.,;C ont �1n1ng�:Five;.;;( 5�)acr.e s.:..�or-e .;-:or-:'l�'s s�. :: · ,-: · ·, : :-_: :· 2; ;·j: 
. ,, . 

· 
� . : · . , Ths · .t;ract_ of la�.' e.bove •. !li;iscrit"bed .;ts, ·�;he .. �a.uie: tract of.:.land;,�eacribecL in ·. de'ed,:from;,J •. Ril: hJi · · ·ar-ow'e·��·a::ca,...wii"e-�to-:;tlie'- ;t;o\liin.rc:tlun:w-�o'e.ra-T,()f""'Educ:e;t':to���:a��e-d�otbbar--·.a3r'd,-;;1.'9� ·�-r�.�e:9: •. . : , . � ·' 

r.de.d �j,_n: �-�-�!!.�!'-� k• N,.!?,;d.�Jl!.I!'$��J,_;..ft! · .tb,�._:.!i�S�!!r-' �__,_O.f:fjce._j)t''·l':!.q��q!Lg_p�.t,'l'enn.!.��.:_�!.;� �-. :; : : ... ,: . _th:l� 'deed 1.a I!lli.de t'_t!,r,;�th.e .purpose� of_, giVing:. a. �oriHperrect .description-;o:f:: sa.:1cf tract: o.:titf: : : ; :  

· • .: : 
' , . . . l·e.tld-,_slld-'-i·n-l�ieu.:..,o·r�!'l ari!e:�w�·tll-:'!lhet;�E!r:e;d-i;t.il.m��t •Hmtl�a.pp�:t.enanoe a,.;.tb.�.:p�ta:--e.ppert.s.ining,':: ;:�� 

··· · ( ... , . .  he.reb:y releasing ·all clUm tQ homsateed<s.nd .dowsr,�there1n.to . have and·.to_.hold·,the· said ;pr.Et-,,· 
: · iJli·�e!�AQ'� �.id:�1J6:tt�lrs_:-'·�f�t·�e�a:�c:o�:�1'ar.�:,·�.r:-:��:e1ri;Ie1�'�"&nd-sS ��gn�����--eVa�:� .. � .... : ; . ,- :·;. · : �; ... ·. ···: · · 

. , 
· · 

· . . ,'iuii:i.. tli:e' i:Ja.1d.p�.t1ea· �r·�·=tha, ,f,1rsi pe.rt .!'or; theinseives.:e.ruf'f'or .:their hd�:s,exe�utprs .�� :,:,: :. ; •• 1 • ·' • ..-•.-'!l•'"'"''"e ... -.-�.,.-�'l'·'!--.--:"' ... �..,-�.--. . -.•,-·.�·-.•,._-:-:--'"'·�·-•· ..... -.... -.-� ..... - ... -, .. �"!•"�-.:::-·.-::---.•"'!-··-..,...., .. ...... ....,. .. �--!•-.-·-·l"·--.-- ..... ,. .. -... - .""''"--"":'·�·-----. -. ---·.-�---··--,..�-�----·--.-.:. .. ----·-· ---·,; : . ,;; ; : : . :: : · •' administra.tora:,d� b,er,eby OOVElll�t.;�ith,;the se.1d:'pe.rt1'es·,'of·:the.:aeOQnd,;Pil.r:t·-.e.nd'·their: hefri '�/i 
, .· . . . . . . . . . .. , ' ' tuict;-:-assi'gns.;·�he.t.-�t:he_t�-e:re:._:layd:ul�r--:sel�·ed,4�L�Ei e�aitnp�e:.:.o�-;�tiie;;pl'.em:La·�s�.&'oov�+�Pi'l.v�r��:;;� ..:��-

,,; : . •; r l.. now . .  �a.ve: ful.l power. ,il.u:t:.Mrit:y, S.J:!d' right· : 'tO: c:onve:y the,i'B6lJ!.e ;that,; said: .premises :are :t'ree . l'r< m.::.: 

·':: .-:�: · . ::i: �� �;�;� -��:�::���������lf����� 
. .-·· ; : >:; '. 

-
- � j·\' :��-�--,�!;��:.:=����:;:�::=�b��f!;t�i;n:�,6· 

� ���j�ar�;�����J��:���ti:!��;��17�](���t£� ;;�1_ . •: �:-: . . ( . . :; . ' . ' . . ' . .  :-�.i- ' �!�· , · ; ''; ; ' ' - ->�··- :-�· J' ;J;,·. � .::;H�l.L;J�!�;:::� � ;-=�;1- . • . . ·.. . .. . . I ��il; · ·/-· .:�:,;:;� · .;�� .:: , ; · · ·.:. . · · J �. Sta�e ·.of -Tenne.ssee·,) , .. . . • , ; ,- ; , .' •;· ·:. · ' .;:· . . :1 , .... ,.: �;,,:::. ·-.: ••1:,..: ••• • Nellie Browd.E!r • .;;,_(Ii.S) ;;: : :·· :!::, 
:. ·. : ·: ::_ · . . <: ; : · � -� ::·. r.-:voUClp�tlount�:-::-�rst�·�--p-ersonarlr-liP"Pa·aracr.oe�ore;m�:-wy.e-:�Fs -en;&-:-tr�afr ��o"l�ic�l,iD�hd�N' T0 

.1. · .. ·: · ·:'' · : · ·: · ..s.ida.:.county,,:t,he::w1th1n....D.BJnecJ.�ba�g&UI.C!r.a�:J •. �R;.l3r.owd�r,�;eJid:.�.wif.a:�:liJi111iL..Bfo. wder:_.WHh::whom.�Ii;BJ; ·�.::! � 

: .. ·,
· :\:\ .. ( 1,�·· . : ; ,,·�·; -:�:�:·:!:!h!���:�:!:��;�t����i;!,��,�:!tr::;!i��-�r���;;��.:��;���ti!·;��;��;;:�!�#:�;4�:;1� 

.• . . ·� :;•: : ' :;': ;:· : :::l .·before. me: .pr;1vat-e.ly: · and. �P!I!rt. 1'rom)1er•husbe.fid ·,the :,sa.1d: �.el·;lie;'Bro?fde�; . e.ckn:owledgedj, the ' ex-r' ::, 

. : ; : , , . , ; ) : ::!.: · : •:1 :·• : ; , • : ; . , .... •:: •::; : . 0\ldOP: . Ql!Jl. :Y· • ,:• : . q': ··<Receiv!ld;:fo�: .rs.oord,,.;t;he. :;J.7. da.Y,::Of';,J'11ll r:A,D.l928�s.t.. di,li :: �;n :: : :  :::. ;; : , . ::1,; : .1 • \\ :� ;_ ��;Lpi:·L�te&1:�t����:�8�t.��:�:��4>��;���,"�q�����it��;�.6t,e4L�����¥.W����·��is�·�:a:s.�;���;�;1l�. :��1� : ::1�'1!' ; . ,: .j' '1 .- i'i ; , : ,?J.\�:: :i: .•I(..:J/:: • re·c.ord.ed;:in:::e.ook�·or.! ilaedlli:�o �35 ;,P,B;SB.J �;73,�HlH�ilt:i!lil_W:tllftrli�iif'J!l it!P'il,iHtjjl �!: iiJl}: 
i�1��� � j;��:��j: �� :�����������,��� ����11 



loudon County Commission Workshop Agenda, May 20, 2019, Page 2 

5. Commissioner Harold Duff 

A. Browder School Property 

6. Commissioner Matthew Tinker 

A. Discussion on Ways to Cut Down Amount of Paper Used for Workshops & Meetings 

7. Commissioner Van Shaver 

A. Consider Digital Sign Approval by Staff Rather Than Going through BZA 

8. Director of Accounts & Budgets- Tracy Blair 

A. Budget Committee Recommendations 



(1) 
Public 
!lea ring 

(2) 
Opening of 
Mee.tlng 

1. 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday May 06, 2019 

Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon Countv. Tennessee pursuant 
to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone 
approximately 32.4 acres from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to R-1 ( Suburban 

Residential District) with Planned Unit Development (PUD) overlay, 2.5 units 
per acre, 7431 Highway 411, Tax Map 84, parcel 044.00; situated in the 3'd 

legislative District. 

2. A Resolution amending the Zohing Map of Loudon County, Tennessee pursuant 
to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone 
approximately 5.45 acres from A-1 (Agricultural Forestry District) to C-2 
(General Commercial District) Hotchkiss Valley Road, Tax Map 24, Parcels 
037.00 ahd 038.00, situated in the S1h Legislative District. 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for members of the General Public to come forward 
and speak on either of the two Resolutions. The following people came forward to 
speak on item 1, rezone request for 7431 Highway 411: 

1. chris True-Attorney for property owner, Mitchell Hyde 
Mr. True requested that the minutes reflect that Mr. Hyde's farm was 
established lo11g before the PUD. They do not want people ahd/or 
future residents filing nuisance law suits, if the rezone resolution if 
approved. 

2. Rodney Phillips- Developer, Capital Commercials Realty 

3. Mitchell Hyde-Property Owner 

4. Robert Wolfe-Property Owner 

5. Pat Hunter- Concerned Citizen 

Chairman Cullen requested that if anyone else from the General Public wished to 
come forward and speak on either Resolution, to do so now. No others came forward. 
Chairman Cullen closed the Public Hearing at 6:22P.M. 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, TN on the 61h day of May, 2019. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeti.ng to order at 6:00P.M. 



(3) 
Rol l Call 

(4) 
Agenda 
Adoption 

{5) 04-01-19 
Minutes 
Appr oved 

{6) 
Pr iority 
Ambulance 

{7) 
General 
Public 
Comments 

(8) 
Loudon County/ 
loudon City/LUB 
Leas e/licens e 
Agreement 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, May 06,2019, Page 2 
DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

Commissioner Harold Duff opened the County Commission Meeting; led the Pledge of 
the Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and gave the Invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following Com.missioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 
Meers, Julia Hurley, Matthew Tinker; Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, 
Harold Duff, Van Shaver, and Adam Waller (10) 

The following Commissioners were absent: (0) 

Thereupon Chairman Cullen announced the presence of a quorum. 

Also present was The Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw and Director of Accounts 
and Budgets, Tracy Blair. 

Chairman Cullen reque!ited that the May 06, 2019 Agenda be adopted. Commissioner 
Brewster requested that a Resolution appointing a.County Historian be added to the 
agenda. Chairman Cullen added the item as 6.A.2. ·commissioner Shaver made a 
motion to approve the agenda with the additions made. Commissioner Ti11ker 
seconded th.e motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the April 01, 2019 Commission Meeting Minutes be 
accepted and approved. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept and approve 
the April 01, 2019 minutes as they were written. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Satterfield. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen introduced Critical Care Paramedic, Travis Estes, from Priority 
Ambulance. Mr. Estes came forward and spoke to Commission about the newest 
ambulance addition to Priority Ambulance, along with all of its upgrades and 
capabilities. 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for comments by the General Public. Pat Hunter 
spoke first followed by Penny Livingston Cochran. With no other members of the 

General Public coming forward to speak, Chairman Cullen closed the floor for 
additional General Public Comments. 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw presented Commission with a recommendation to approve a 
lease and license agreement between Loudon County, Loudon Utilities Board, and the 
City of Loudon for use of facilities to relocate Loudon County Circuit and Chancery 
Courtrooms, the offices of the Clerk and Master and Circuit court Clerk, and other 
government agencies which were located in The Loudon County Courthouse before 



(9) 
Appointment 
of New 
County 
Historian 

(10) 
Rezone 
Reso.iutlon 
7431 Hwy 411 

loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, May 06, 2019, Page 3 
DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

the courthouse suffered extensive damage from a fire that occurred on April 23, 2019. 
There was much discussion over the lease agreement including concerns over capital 
repairs and the fact that the courthouse insurance policy through Tennessee Risk 
Management, would pay monthly rent. The Honorable Mayor of Loudon City, Jeff 
Harris was present, as well as Loudon City Councilman, Tim Brewster. It was decided 
that the lease agreement be tabled until after Loudon City Council had their next 
meeting on May 13, 2019 to see ifthe wording might be changed to best benefit all 
parties. 

Commissioner Kelly Brewster requested that Loudon County Commission approve 
and pass a Resolution appointing Mr. Darryl Tuck to the position of Loudon County 
Historian. Commissioner Btewster reminded Commission that the reason the 
resolution had been postponed a few months ago was because Commission was 
waiting to receive a letter from.Mr. Spence that he was officially retirin& from the 
position of Loudon County Historian. Since that time, Commission received the letter 
and it was now time to appoint the new County Historian. Commissioner Brewster 
made a motion to approve a Resolution appointing Mr. Darryl Tuck as the new Loudon 
County Historian. Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AVE: Meers, Hurley, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Whitfield,. Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, and Brewster (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The motion PASSED (10/0) 
RESOLUTION 050619-A 

Planning Director Laura Smith presented Commission-with a Resolution amending the 
Zoning Mab of Loudon County, Tennessee pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-iOS of 
the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 32.4 acres from A-2 (Rural 

Residential District) to R-1 ( Suburban Residential District) with Planned Unit 
Development (PUD) overlay, 2.5 units per acre, 7431 Highway 411, Tax Map 84, parcel 
044.00, situated in the 3'd Legislative DiStrict. 

While there was much debate over this particular rezone on both sides, Commissioner 
Satterfield spoke in favor of the rezone in his district, stating that there was little 
growth opportun'ity in Greenback. Commissioner Shaver also pointed out that the. 
rezone request met all of the County Commission requirements for a rezone, and 
should they turn it down, the County Commissi.on would face consequences for doing 
sq. Commissioner Satterfield m<Jde a motion to approve the Resolution and 
Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Hurley, Satterfield, 
Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster and Meers (9) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: Tinker (1) 

The motion PASSED (9/1) 
RESOLUTION 050619-B 



(11) 
Rezone 
Resolution 
Hotchkiss 
Valiey Rd. 

{12) 
NewTCRS 
Employer 
Contribution 
Rate 

(13) 
Litter & 
Trash 
Collection 
Grant 

loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes; May 06, 2019, Page 4 DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

Planning Director Laura Smith presented Commission with a Resolution amending the 
Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of 
the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 5.45 acres from A-1 
(Agricultural Forestry District) to C-2 (General Commercial District) Hotchkiss Valley 
Road, Tax Map 24, Parcels 037.00 and 038.00, situated in the 51h Legislative District. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the Resolution and Commissioner 
Duff seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roli Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Tinker, Satterfield, 
Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers and Hurley (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The motion PASSED (10/0) 
RESOLUTION 050619-C 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration of a 
recommendation to acknowledge new TCRS employer contribution rate effective 
July 01, 2019. Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve acknowledgement 
of new TCRS employer contribution rate effective July 01, 2019. C(lmmissioner Meers 
seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Satterfield, Whitfield, 
Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller� Brewster, Meers, Hurley and Tinker (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The motion PASSED (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration of a 
recommendation to approve a Resolution authorizing submission of an application for 
a Litter and Trash Collection Grant from the Tennessee Department of Transportation 
and authorizing acceptance of said grant. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to 
approve said Resolution and Commissioner Brewster second.ed the motion. 

Chairman. Cullen tailed for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, 
Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, and Satterfield (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O) 

The motion PASSED (10/0) 
RESOLUTION 050619-D 



(14) 
s Year Contract 
with Dept. 
of Childr en's 

Ser vices 

(1S) 
Budget 
·Amendments 
in Funds: 101, 
115, 119, 122, 
131, 141, 142, 
'1S6, 171, & 177 

(16) 
Monthly 
Financial 
�epo.r ts 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, May 06, 2019, PageS 
DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration of a 
recommendation to approve acceptance of a five-year contract with the Department 
of Children's Services to supplement the loudon County Juvenile Center operations, 
$9,000 per year, fiscal years 2020-2024, for a total of $45,000; no matching funds 
required. Commissioner Duff made a motion to approve the five-year contract with 
the Department of Children's Services and Commissioner Whitfield seconded the 
motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Cullen, Duff, Shaver, 
Waller, BreWster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, �atterfield and Whitfield (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The motion PASSED (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration of a 
recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

A. 

B. 

c. 

D. 

E. 

County General Fund 101 

Public library Fund 115 

Industrial/Economic Development Fund 119 

Drug Control Fund 122 

Highway Department Fund 131 

F, General Purpose School Fund 141 

G. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

H. Education Debt Service Fund 156 

I. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

J. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve amendments In all ten funds. 
Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

NOTE: Commissioner Brewster and Commissioner Tinker each made a Conflict of 
Interest Statement before casting their votes. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Duff, Shaver, Waller, 
Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield and Cullen (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The motion PASSED (10/0) 
EXHIBITS 050619-E - 050619-N 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect the 
distribution of the following reports: 



(17) 
Notaries 

(18) 
.Adjournment 

loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, May 06, 2019;.Page 6 
DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

A. Budget Committee Meeting Minutes for March 18, 2019 
EXHIBIT 050619-0 

B. Summary Financial Statement April 2019 
EXHIBIT 050619-P 

C. Monthly Cash Flow Analysis: General Purpose School Fund 141 
EXHIBIT 050619-0, 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Waller to 
approve the following bonds & notaries: 

Charles A. Hale, Shelley Hendrix, John B, Morris, Julie Park, Clarence G. Savage, 
and Deborah Payne Watson 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 050619-R 

There being no further business, a motion l;leing duly made by Commissioner Shaver 
and seconded by Commissioner Satterfield, the May 06, 2019 Loudon County 
Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 7:37 P.M. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon county Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 060319- * 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD 

OR COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, 
the County Mayor hi!S the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS,. Appointme11ts are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a three (3) year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the CountY Mayor appoints the following members of the 

Appointee 

Chip Miller 

TELLICO AREA SERVICE SYSTEM (TASS) 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS- LOUDON COUNTY 

Term Expiration 

June 2022 

.NOW THEREFOREBE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 
assembled this 3'd day of June, 2019 hereby· approves or acknowledges ( as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are 
as follows: 

Appointee 

Roy Goddard 

James Brooks 

Term Expiration 

June 2020 

June 2021 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 060319- * 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD 

OR COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, 
the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, Appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a one (1) year rotation term; 
and 

WHEREAS, the County IY!ayor appoints the following members of the 

TCCA LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Harold Duff June 2020 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 
assembled this 3'd day of June, 2019 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 060319- * 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD 

OR COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, 
the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, Appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a four ( 4) year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION {RPC) 

Appointee 

Andy Hamilton 

*To Be Determined* 

2"d District I Slot B 

61h District 

Term Expiration 

June 2023 

June 2023 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 
assembled this 3'd day of J une, 2019 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATIEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are 
as follows: 

A[1pointee Term Expiration 

Pam McNew 1'1 District I Slot A June 2020 
Ed Lee sth District I Slot A June 2020 
Jimmy Williams sth District I Slot B June 2021 
Jim Brooks 3'd District June 2021 
Pat Couk 2"d District I Slot A June 2022 
John Napier 1'1 District I Slot B June 2022 
Ryan Bright 4th District June 2022 
Carlie McEachern (LORPC) Co-Term 
Leon Shields (LERPC) Co-Term 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 060319- * 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD 

OR COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MA YOR · 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, 
the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS; Appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a three (3) year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

Appointee 

Ed Donley 

Nancy Martin 

Phyllis Thompson 

Jo Ann Hart 

LOUDON COUNTY LIBRARY BOARD 

Philadelphia 

Greenback 

Tellico Village 

Term Expiration 

June 2022 
June 2022 
June 2022 
June 2022 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 
assembled this 3'd day of June, 2019 hereby approves or acknowledges ( as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATIEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Lo.udon County Mayo.r 

The remaining members and their co.ntinuing expiration termsfor s·aid board or committee are 
as follows: 

AQQO.intee Term ExQiratio.n 

Billie Whitney Tellico. Village June 2020 
Sarah Tho.maso.n Loudo.n June 2020 
Barry Baker Lo.udon June 2021 
Sandy Warren Lenoir City June 2021 
Carolyn Page At-Large August 2021 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION # 060319- * 

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

DECLARING LOUDON CIOUNTY, TENNESSEE A GUN SANCTUARY COUNTY 

On June 3, 2019 on behalf of the citizens of Loudon County, TN, the. Loudon County Commission state 
and accept as true, the following: 

l. The Declaration of Independence states that people are "endowed by their Creator with certain 
unalienable rights ... to secure these rights, governments are instituted among men ... deriving 
their just powers from the consent of the governed". 

'2. John Adams wrote in A Dissertation on the Canon and Feudal Law ( 1765): "I say Rights, for such 
they ( the people) have, undoubtedly, antecedent to all earthly government, -Rights, that 
cannot be repealed or restrained by human laws, -Rights, derived from the great Legislator of 
the universe." 

3 .  Natural Law Rights, given t o  each o f  u s  b y  our Creator are the basis of our Constitution by which 
they are protected and secured to each of us. Natural Law Rights, including that of self 
protection, are guaranteed by our laws, our history, and our traditions. 

4. It is the natural tendency of civil government to expand beyond the limits of its rightful 
Constitutional authority and to usurp powers which have not been given to 1t through the 
delegated consent of the governed. 

5. Whenever the uses of government are perverted, individual sovereignty is overly endangered 
or threatened, and all other means of redress are ineffective, the people may, and in fact ought 
to, enforce the re-establishment of the original constitutional limits of government. 

6. Resistance against arbitrary power and oppression is the obligation of every patriot, as not to 
do so is destructive to the good and happiness of mankind. In fact, it is the duty of the people of 
Loudon County, Tennessee, through the actions of their lesser magistrates, namely local 
elected officials and sheriff, to challenge the civil government when and where it exceeds or 
threatens to exceed its bounds. 

7. The Constitution of the United States is the supreme law of our Nation. 

8. The Second Amendment to the Constitution of the United States of America states: "A well 
regulated militia being necessary to the security of a Free State, the Right of the people to keep 
and bear arms shall not be infringed." 

9. The U.S. Supreme Court in Miranda v. Arizona ( 1966) stated that "Where rights secured by the 
Constitution are involved, there can be no rule making or legislation which would abrogate 
them." 

10. The U.S .. Supreme Court in the District of Columbia v. Heller ( 2008) decision affirmed that the 
Second Amendment right to keep and bear arms is not connected in any way to service in a 
militia. 

11. The U.S. Supreme Court in the United States v. Miller ( 1939) stated that firearms that are part 
of the ordinary military equipment with use that could contribute to the common defense are 
protected by the Second Amendment. 



12. The Fourteenth Amendment to the Constitution of the United States, Section 1 states: "No 
state shall make or enforce any law which shall abridge the privileges or immunities of citizens 
of the United States; nor deny to any person within its j urisdiction the equal protection of the 
laws." 

13. The U.S. Supreme Court in the McDonald v. City of Chicago {2010) decision affirmed that a 
Person's Second Amendment right to keep and bear arms is further secured by the "d ue 
process" and the "privileges and immi,Jnities" clauses of the Fourteenth Amendment. The 
decision also protects rights closely related to the Second Amendment, namely the right to 
manufacture, transfer, accessories and ammunition. 

14. The Tennessee State Constitution Article 1, Section 26 states that the citizens of this state have 
a right to keep and to bear arms for their common defense; but the Legislature shall have 
power, by law, to regulate the wearing of arms with a view to prevent crime . 

. 15. The Tennessee State Constitution Article 1, Section 2.4 states "That the sure and certa in defense 
of a free people, is a well regulated militia: .and, as standing armies in time of peace are 
dangerous to freedom, they ought to be avoided as far as the circumstances and safety of the 
community will admit; and that in all cases the military shall be kept in strict subordination to 
the civil authority". 

16. The tenth amendment to the Constitution .of America states, "The powers not delegated to the 
I,Jnited States by the Constitution, nor prohibited by it to the states, are reserved to the States 
respectively, or to the people." 

17. The U.S. Supreme Court found in Prinz v. United States ( 1997) that the Federal government 
cannot compel law enforcement officers of the states to enforce federal laws as it would 
increase the power of the Federal government far beyond that which the Constitution intends. 

1. The unalienable right to keep and bear arms, as specified in the Second Amendment to 
the U.S. Constitution, the Constitution of Tennessee, and further upheld .by subsequent 
decisions ofthe U.S. Supreme Court. 

2. The Right, as originally written and understood, to keep and bear arms for self defense, 
personal safety, protection of one's family, and in defense of one's community and 
county. 

3. The right to manufacture, transfer, purchase and sell firearms and ammunition designed 
for those purposes outlined above, rights guaranteed by the U.S. Constitution and the 
Constitution of Tennessee. 

Furthermore, any regulation of the right to keep and bear arms or affiliated firearm rights that violates 
the Second, Ninth, Tenth or Fourteenth Amendments of the U.S. Constitution, that violates Article 1, 
Sections 24 and 26 of the Tennessee Constitution, or that violates numerous related Supreme Court 
Decisions including those listed above shall be regarded by the people of, on, or in Loudon County to 
be unconstitutional, a transgression of the Supreme Law of the Land and its spirit of individual 
sovereignty, and, therefore by necessity, unenforceable and invalid from the o utset. 

Moreover, the criminal misuse of firearms is due to the fact that criminals do not obey laws and this is 
not a reason to abrogate .or abridge the unalienable, constitutionally guaranteed rights of law abiding 
citizens. The last protectors of the Constitution of the United States are we the People of the United 
States and our ability to fulfill that role successfully rests on our Second Amendment rights. 



THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the loudon County, Tennessee government will not authorize or 
apprppriate government funds, resources, employees, agencies, contractors, buildings, detention 
centers or offices for the purpose of enforcing or assisting in the enforcement of any element of such 
acts, laws, orders, mandates, rules or regulation that infringe on the right by the people to keep and 
bear arms as described and defined in detail above. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the loudon County Commission meeting in regular session .this 3'd day of 
June, 2019 at the loudon County Courthouse Annex in loudon, Tennessee that loudon County 
Tennessee is officially declared a Gun Sanctuary county. 

This Resolution shall become effective on the passage, the public welfare requiring it. 

loudon County Mayo'r 

ATTEST: 

loudon county Clerk 

loudon. County Commission Chairman 



Exh ib it B - Loudon Cou nty - Parce l :  040 1 05 . 08 

Date : May 7 ,  201 9  
Co unty: Loudon 

Owner: L O U DON COUNTY 
Ad dress: C EN T R E  PARK DR 800 
Parcel N umber:  040 1 05.08 
Deeded Acreage: 26. 1 8  
Calcu lated Acreage: 0 
Date of I magery: 201 5 Esr( HERE, G arm n , (c) OpenStreetMap contributors 

1N Co"lJtroller - OLG 
lOOT 
State oi Temessee, Comptroler ol the TreasL.ry, Office ol Local Gowrrment 
(OLG) 

The property lines a-e compiled from information maintained by)OU" local cOU'ltyAssessor"s 
office but are not conclusive evidence of propertyC7M1ership in arl)ICOL.rt ol law. 


